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Mr. Lennie-Misgeld,

Paramount Resources Land Use Permit Applic. MV2000A0041
Paramount Resources Water License Application MV2000L4-009:

Oll & Gas Expioration Camerson Hills Area - Deh Cho Region NWT

Reference is made to Grand Chief Nadii’s letter of this date requesting an extension of two
weeks to give time to our communities to respond to Paramount Resources Water License
Application cited above.

As expressed by Chief Nadli we are concemed about past and present land use activities along
Wwith the proposed development plans by Paramount in the Cameron Hills area of the Deh Cho
region. We are specifically concemed with the timber harvesting operations and further
development activities that may impact sustainable levels of timber along with the ecology and
affected watersheds. ’ :

At this time we also make reference to a letter of this date signed by the Chiefs of Fort
Providence, Kakisa, West Point, and the Hay River Reserve seeking a two week extension. We
also request a two week extension on the above 1o allow for more time for Fort Providence to
respond to Paramount's Water License Application MV2000L1-0009. This two week extension
should allow for more time for our respective communities to consider the implications of the

proposed water license. p
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Janpeter Lennie-Misgeld
Regulatory Officer

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board
October 13th, 2000
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Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly,
Fort Providence Metis Council
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Albert J. Lafferty
President

cc:  Chief Ronald Bonnetrouge
Fort Providence Resource Management Board

Grand Chief Michael Nadli
Deh Cho First Nations
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